Steir, Kate <ksteir@ci.reading.ma.us>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, RPD PublicRecordsRequest
<publicrecordsrequestrpd@ci.reading.ma.us>

Tue, 18 Feb 2020 14:59:03 +0000

Good morning, Mr. Falcon-Morano:

Thank you for your email. Please note that the Reading Police
Department does not use any sort of facial recognition program and
therefore has no records to provide at this time.

Please let me know if I may further assist.

Best,

Kate

Kate Steir

Town of Reading
Administrative Assistant Police
Firearms Licensing Clerk
Public Records Request

Support Services Division

Direct: 781.942.6769
Fax: 781.944.2893

ksteir@ci.reading.ma.us

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:22 PM
To: RPD PublicRecordsRequest

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,



Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
R10av4kgOi3FcalnmNOjxFPKm8sWCs9yD64K dtZrWibqOxBZujCvX74SBwqwu5S5hDw5 Ntvy
ZeuPwbDA rOixMjoFL27UTTsclohhTvSbGslenuulg,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1, ZxR8ROWUU1fXILveDxFjgCuAbya7DdITQuz8191JB3m2RYUHpns5SWVmleqxYX
xKIJpWUo0JdhEw4U96BwuAxT7pWIbkGxn230WoeZkB nHYdF&typo=1> | Facebook

| Instagram

| Youtube



